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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 3:38 PM
To: elenaho@800super.com.sg; admin-d; assignments
Cc: mikelim@800super.com.sg; Davidlim@800super.com.sg; 'Muhd Sharizam'; 'Darren 

Goh'; 'Sharon Chiong (Cheng Hoe Motor)'
Subject: AIS REF: 2022 22007884-JK-XE4435S - DOA: 03.11.2022 - OD CLAIM

Internal 

 
Dear Elena, 
 
Please be informed that we have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey. 
 
Please made the arrangement with them which I had copied in. 
 
Thank you  
 
@Yan (LKK Auto) FYA 
 
Janice Koh 
Claims Specialist 
Claims & Performance Management 
 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
 

 

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify 
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: elenaho@800super.com.sg <elenaho@800super.com.sg>  
Sent: 9 November, 2022 06:51 PM 
To: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg> 
Cc: mikelim@800super.com.sg; Davidlim@800super.com.sg; 'Muhd Sharizam' <muhdsharizam@800super.com.sg>; 
'Darren Goh' <darrengoh@800super.com.sg>; 'Sharon Chiong (Cheng Hoe Motor)' <chmotor@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: AIS REF: 2022 22007884-JK-XE4435S - DOA: 03.11.2022 - OD CLAIM 
 
Hi Janice, 
 
Kindly refer to attached. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Ho 
Billing Manager 
  
800 Super Waste Management Pte Ltd  
17A Senoko Way Singapore 758056 
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Site Office 
56 Loyang Way #06-05 Singapore 508740 
 
Tel: (65) 6366 3800 | Fax: (65) 6365 3800 | Mobile: (65) 9670 7800 
 
www.800super.com.sg 
 

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 6:25 pm 
To: elenaho@800super.com.sg 
Cc: mikelim@800super.com.sg; Davidlim@800super.com.sg; Muhd Sharizam <muhdsharizam@800super.com.sg>; 
Darren Goh <darrengoh@800super.com.sg>; 'Sharon Chiong (Cheng Hoe Motor)' <chmotor@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: AIS REF: 2022 22007884-JK-XE4435S - DOA: 03.11.2022 - OD CLAIM 
 

Internal 

 
 
Dear Elena, 
 
Please informed ST Engineering to send in estimate quotation to enable us to appoint surveyor down to conduct 
survey for insured vehicle. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 3:51 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: mikelim@800super.com.sg; Davidlim@800super.com.sg; Muhd Sharizam <muhdsharizam@800super.com.sg>; 
Darren Goh <darrengoh@800super.com.sg>; 'Sharon Chiong (Cheng Hoe Motor)' <chmotor@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] XE4435S/ALLIANCE MOTOR INSURANCE  
Importance: High 
 
Dear Alliance Team, 
 
We are being advised by our insurance reporting centre Cheng Hoe Pte Ltd to contact alliance motor insurance in 
regards for a self-claim for XE4435S. 
 
We were told that alliance motor insurance team will need to arrange for surveyor. 
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The vehicle is currently park at 31 coporation road (ST Engineering) 
 
Attached documents for your reference. 
 
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
 


